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Ballistic & Mechanical Testing Pty Ltd 22 July 2022 

Reference: TASCO7294-22 Summary 

Tasco Sales (Aust)

Unit 6, 9-13 Winbourne Road, 

Brookvale, NSW 2100 

Australia 

RE: Testing of Electronic Apparatus with Button Batteries 

Ballistic & Mechanical Testing Pty Ltd (BMT) is an independent testing laboratory operating since 
1997 with NATA Accreditation to ISO/IEC 17025:2018. Our NATA Accreditation number is 13310. 

At your request testing was conducted on optical accessories for firearms that contain button 
batteries. 

Testing has been conducted to the requirements of the following document/s; 

- F2022C00445: Consumer Goods (Products Containing Button/Coin Batteries)
Safety Standard 2002, Compilation No. 1 dated 6 April 2022.

Reference document/s; 

- AS/NZS60065:2018 Audio, video and similar electronic apparatus – Safety
Requirements (IEC 60065:2014 (ED. 8.0) MOD). Section 12.7.2, Section 12.7.3.2,
Section 12.7.3.3, Section 12.7.3.4, Section 12.7.3.5, Section 12.7.3.6 and Section
12.7.4.

Products covered by this testing: 

- TR4245F-IR, THDRS28H, THDRS28L, THRD25, VG4205P-IR, VG4205R3-IR, VG1624-
IR, TH6245P-IR, TH2155P-IR, TH3186P-IR, TH4164FL-IR, TH6245FL-IR & TR3185FL-IR

The submitted Tested Items have been found to have met the requirements of Consumer Goods 
(Products Containing Button/Coin Batteries) Safety Standard 2002, Compilation No. 1 dated 6 
April 2022. 
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The testing is focused on the battery compartment only; no assessment of packaging or labelling 
manufacturer’s documents has been made. 

 

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions of if I can be of further assistance. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
 

 
 
 
 
Ben Eu. 
General Manager 
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